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Malave, Erin

From: CorOnline
Sent: Thuréday, May 20, 2010 4:25 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: P02000100383 - Anne Bijoux, Inc
Attachments: Paulo QCliveira E A .vcf

Please update.

Thanks @

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quallty of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously
assessing and iImproving the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state fl.us/index.aspx?email=Coronline@dos.state.fl.us
From: Paulo Oliveira [mailto:paulo@eagle-tax.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 1:10 PM

To: CorOnline

Subject: P020006100383 - Anne Bijoux, Inc
T ———n

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please be advised that ANNE BUJOUX, INC (P02000100383) has moved to:
22831 South State Road 7 - Boca Raton, FL—- 33428

Please make changes to Principal Address and Mailing Address as well.

Sincerely,
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